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January 25, 2022 

Ms. Amy Sweeney 
Office of Fossil Energy 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Room 3E-052, FE-34 
Forrestal Building 
1000 Independence Avenue, 
S.W. Washington, D.C. 20585 

Re: Carib Energy (USA) LLC, FE Docket No. 16-98- LNG 
 Request to Amend Service List 

Dear Ms. Sweeney: 

Pursuant to Part 590, Section 103 of the Department of Energy’s (“DOE”) regulations 
regarding administrative procedures applicable to the import and export of natural gas (10 
C.F.R. §590.103), Carib Energy (USA) LLC (“Carib Energy”) respectfully requests the 
following amendment to the service list in the captioned FE docket. 

 Please remove the following individual from the service list: 

Arthur F. Mead III 
VP & Chief Counsel, Government and Regulatory 
Crowley Maritime Corporation 
9487 Regency Sq. Blvd. 
Jacksonville, FL 32225 
Art.Mead@crowley.com 

 Please add the following individuals to the service list: 

Julio J. Cintron 
Director of Terminal Operations/ 
   New Energy Division 
Crowley LNG Puerto Rico LLC 
343 Carretera PR-337  
Peñuelas, Puerto Rico 00624 
Email: julio.cintron@crowley.com 

Kristin Whelpley 
Eversheds-Sutherland (US) LLP  
Crowley Maritime Corporation 
9487 Regency Square Blvd.  
Jacksonville. FL 32225  
Email: kristin.whelpley@crowley.com 

Julia Shemesh  
VP & Deputy General Counsel  
Crowley Maritime Corporation 
Email: Juia.Shemesh@crowley.com 
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 Please contact me if you have any questions or require further information regarding 
this request. 
 
 Very truly yours, 
 
 /s/ Paul F. Forshay  
 Paul F. Forshay 
 Counsel for 
 Carib Energy (USA) LLC 


